

MOTTRAM ST. ANDREW PARISH COUNCIL

COUNCIL MEETING

MONDAY 21ST SEPTEMBER 2020 6-30PM

**THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD ON LINE CONSISTENT WITH THE EMERGENCY
CORONAVIRUS LEGISLATION AND STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS.**

**THE FACILITIES OF ZOOM WILL BE UTILISED AND COUNCILLORS WILL BE
REQUIRED TO LOG IN USING THE LINK PROVIDED TO THEM DIRECT
COUNCILLORS ARE SUMMONED TO JOIN THE MEETING AT THE ABOVE TIME TO CONDUCT
THE BUSINESS SET OUT BELOW.**

**MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO JOIN IN MUST FOLLOW THE
INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED ON THE MEETING NOTICE**

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
2. To receive any declarations of interest from Councillors Members are invited to declare disclosable pecuniary interests and other interests in items on the agenda as required by the Council code of conduct and by the Localism Act 2011.
3. To consider requests for Dispensations To enable Council to consider and grant requests for dispensations to allow Councillors to participate in matters on the agenda in which they may have a disclosable pecuniary interest.
4. Minutes To approve the minutes of the Meeting held on 6TH JULY 2020
5. Matters Arising
6. Public participation session Item set aside for members of the public attending the meeting to raise questions and comment on items on the agenda (5 minutes to be allocated)
7. Finance To receive a report from the Clerk setting out the current financial position. To debate proposal from Nat West re Banking Switch.
8. Web Site To receive a report from Cllr Levis on the arrangements for the launch of the new web site and to detail arrangements for a training session and to receive proposals from Councillors on changes still necessary to the draft. To agree development of the site on a regular basis after launch. To debate publicity thought necessary to encourage residents to access and use the site.
9. United Charities To Elect local residents Mrs Kath Hughes and Mr Tony Ioannides as Trustees. To receive a report from the Chairman on the progress of hand over of the management of the Charity to the new Trustees.
10. Planning To receive a report from the Clerk on current applications including The Triangle and 9, Lees Lane. To hear from the Chairman on his endeavours to meet with the Planning Enforcement officer. To report on the proposals received from Mr & Mrs Walker regarding amendments to the boundary and drive way between Westbourne and Chapel House .
11. Highways To re-address the issues of changes to the Lees Lane, Woodford Lane, Mill Lane cross roads after an accident at the junction and secondly a request from a resident for a sign to warn drivers of Children crossing. To address progress possible to improve the Bulls Head cross roads.
12. Rights of Way Officers report To receive a report from Cllr Morgan.
13. Wild Flower Planting Project To receive a report from Cllr Levis on the proposals and costing for the venture as carried forward from the last meeting.
14. Village Hall To receive a report from Cllr Hatton .
15. Poynton Area Partnership To receive a report from the Chairman.
16. New Councillor interest To receive information from the Clerk on interest being received from a resident keen to serve on the Council.
17. Other Business An opportunity for Cllrs to raise matters for inclusion in the next agenda.

Ron Taylor Clerk